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Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Kasper, Amy - Office of Governor Jim Doyle
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2005 2:56 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: As a follow up to our conversation....

/s

1 year ban on legislators from lobbying. Under current law, former state public officials are not allowed to
communicate with the officials’ former agency as a paid representative for 12 months after leaving public
office. In addition, they are not allowed to communicate with any agency as a paid representative for 12
months on matters for which formerly responsible, nor represent any person other than the state in
connection with any proceeding, application, contract, claim, or charge in which the individual was
personally and substantially involved as a state public official. It should be noted that this ban only applies
to the entity in which the former state public official worked (e.g., under current law, former DOA Secertary
Marc Marotta cannot lobby the DOA, but can lobby any other cabinet agency and the Governor’s office).

This ban currently does not apply to legislators and legislative staffers. Under the Governor’s proposal, this
ban would apply to legislators and legislative staffers (i.e., former legislators and their staff would be barred
from lobbying anyone in the legislature for 12 months after leaving public office).

Expand the 1-year ban from lobbying to also prevent a former Governor and all gubernatorial political
appointees that work at agencies from being able to lobby any cabinet agency, as well as a ban on lobbying
anyone in the Governor’s office. Under this proposal, the Governor and any political appointee of the
Governor (e.g., Cabinet Secretaries, Commissioners, Deputy Secretaries, Executive Assistants, and Division
Administrators) would be banned from lobbying cabinet agencies and the Governor’s office for 12 months
after leaving such state service.

Ban on legislative votes (committee or on the floor) from occurring between 10 p.m. and 8 a.m. This ban
would ensure that the work of the legislature is as open and accessible as possible, as opposed to votes
occurring in the middle of the night.

Ban on campaign contributions or state tax dollars from being used to pay for legal defense fees. This
proposal would prevent campaign funds or state tax dollars from being used to pay for the legal defense fees
or costs of any official criminally charged with breaking the law.

Removing disincentives to the public from having access to public officials’ statements of economic
interest. Under current law, Wis. Stats. §§ 19.48(8) and 19.55(1) require the person seeking access to
disclose their identity to the official seeking the access. This proposal would remove this requirement.

Ban on federal campaign account transfers to state accounts. On January 26, 2005, the Elections Board
adopted an emergency rule that prohibited funds converted by a federal campaign committee to a Wisconsin
state campaign committee from being used for political purposes in Wisconsin, if the contribution of those
funds to the federal campaign committee would not have complied with Wisconsin law if made directly to a
Wisconsin campaign committee. The JCRAR did not have the requisite number of votes to object to this
new rule; thus, the proposed rule recently went into effect. Therefore, going forward, federal campaign
committee funds cannot be converted to a WI campaign committee, if the contribution of those funds in the
first place would not have complied with WI law if made directly to a WI campaign committee.
Nevertheless, this proposal would have such a prohibition become statutory law, as opposed to just an
administrative rule.

Ban on fundraising during the budget. Under the Governor’s proposal there would be a ban on fundraising

during the state budget process on incumbent partisan state officials and challengers to partisan state offices.

Possibly, the ban would go into effect from the date of introduction of the budget and end on June 30, 2005
1




[the definite ending date is intended to ensure that the budget isn't needlessly drawn out just to have a
chilling effect on someone's campaign efforts].

If you have any questions regarding the above, please give me a call.

Amy Kasper

Chief Legal Counsel

Office of the Governor

(608) 261-6795 (direct)
(608) 266-7912 (fax)
amy.kasper@gov.state.wi.us




Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Kasper, Amy - Office of Governor Jim Doyle
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 3:44 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

r

Continued support for SB 1 — Merger of Elections and Ethics Board Bill (passed Senate 11/01/05 with
various amendments).

1 year ban on legislators and their staff from lobbying. Under current law, former state public officials are
not allowed to communicate with the officials’ former agency as a paid representative for 12 months after
leaving public office.

This ban currently does not apply to legislators and legislative staffers. Under the Governor’s proposal, this
ban would apply to legislators and legislative staffers (i.e., former legislators and their staff would be barred
from lobbying anyone in the legislature for 12 months after leaving public office).

Expand the 1-vear ban from lobbying to also prevent a former Governor and all gubernatorial political
appointees that work at agencies from being able to lobby any cabinet agency, as well as a ban on lobbying
anyone in the Governor’s office. Under this proposal, a Governor and any political appointee of a Governor

(i.e., Cabinet Secretaries, Commissioners, Deputy Secretaries, Executive Assistants, and Division
Administrators) would be banned from lobbying cabinet agencies and the Governor’s office for 12 months
after leaving such state service.

Ban on campaign contributions or state tax dollars from being used to pay for legal defense fees. This
proposal would prevent campaign funds or state tax dollars from being used to pay for legal defense fees or
costs of any official criminally charged with breaking ch. 11 (i.e., the campaign finance chapter) or ch. 19,
subchapter III (i.e., the Ethics Code, including the pay to play statute).

Ban on campaign contributions being allowed to pay for a candidates criminal fine or court-ordered
restitution for a campaign finance violation. This proposal would prevent campaign funds from being use to

pay for a criminal fine or court-ordered restitution for a violation of ch. 11 (i.e., the campaign finance
chapter). Candidates would still be allowed to use contributions to pay for civil penalties under ch. 11.

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

- Ban on fundraising during the budget. Under the Governor’s proposal there would be a ban on fundraising
* during the state budget process on incumbent partisan state officials and challengers to partisan state offices.

The ban would go into effect from the date of introduction of the budget until enactment.

- 100% Public Funding derived for Supreme Court races who agree to limit their spending. This reform

passed the Senate in the 1999-2000 legislative session as SB 181. SB 181 provided for a public financing
grant of $100,000 in the primary and $300,000 in the general election, subject to a biennial cost of living
adjustment, for certain qualifying candidates. A candidate who accepted public financing could not accept
more than $25 in cash from any contributor and no such candidate could accept cash from all sources in a
total amount greater than one-tenth of 1% of the public financing grant or $500, whichever was greater. For
candidates that did not accept public financing, the bill provided for a contribution limitation of $1,000 to
any candidate for the Supreme Court. The bill also provided for a supplemental grant if a candidate’s
opponent declined to accept public financing and made expenditures that exceeded a certain threshold.



Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Kasper, Amy - Office of Governor Jim Doyle

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2006 10:32 AM

To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: FW: Governor Doyle Unveils Bipartisan Ethics Reform Package
Attachments: 15 06 - Ethics Reform2.pdf

From: Lupardus, Anne - Office of Governor Jim Doyle

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2006 10:27 AM

To: Lupardus, Anne - Office of Governor Jim Doyle

Subject: Governor Doyle Unveils Bipartisan Ethics Reform Package

Thursday, January 5, 2006
Contact: Anne Lupardus, Office of the Governor, 608-261-2162

Governor Doyle Unveils Bipartisan
Ethics Reform Package

Joined by Senators Ellis and Erpenbach, Representatives Freese and Pocan

Governor Jim Doyle today joined with Senators Mike Ellis and Jon Erpenbach, and Representatives
Stephen Freese and Mark Pocan in announcing the most comprehensive ethics reform package to be
introduced in Wisconsin in more than three decades.

“Throughout my career in law enforcement and government, one of my strongest beliefs has been in
the importance of strengthening the ethics system in government,” Governor Doyle said. “This
bipartisan reform we are offering today will continue the important work begun by my administration to
ensure that citizens can have confidence in government. It will tighten restrictions on lobbying, advance
the cause of public financing, and address fundraising during the budget process. This bipartisan
package is an important next step and | urge leaders in both parties to work with me to pass it into law.
Inspiring confidence in government is vital for our state, our citizens and our future — and we must not
miss this opportunity.”

"These are important reforms that will help to ensure public confidence in government, and I'm pleased
that the Governor is supporting them," Senator Ellis said. "It's essential that any meaningful ethics
reform be bipartisan and the Governor's support will go a long way toward that effort. | am hopeful
that, with his backing, we can win strong support in the Legislature."

Highlights of the package include:

. Banning all fundraising during the budget process by state office incumbents and
challengers alike, from the date of introduction of the budget until it is signed into law;

. Placing a one-year ban on lobbying their respective branches of government by legislators,
legislative staffers, former Governors, and all gubernatorial political appointees once they
leave office;

. Banning the use of campaign contributions or state tax dollars to pay for legal defense fees

by someone who'’s been criminally charged with violating state ethics or campaign finance
1



laws;

. Offering 100 percent of public funding for Supreme Court candidates who agree to limit their
campaign spending; and

. Renewing the call for SB 1, which would merge the Wisconsin Elections and Ethics Boards.
This bill passed the Senate November 1, 2005 with various amendments and if passed by
the full legislature, would provide greater enforcement power over our elections and ethics
laws.

“I'm pleased to be joined in this effort by strong bipartisan reformers like Senators Ellis and Erpenbach
and Representatives Freese and Pocan,” Governor Doyle said. “I| hope that their support will give this
package the momentum it needs to make it through the legislature.”

"Governor Doyle's Ethics Reform Package is built upon solid legislation that my colleagues and | have
introduced and passed in some form in previous legislative sessions,” Representative Freese said. “|
am pleased with the Governor's support of these initiatives, and | look forward to working with him to
pass them into law.”

"We are working together on a bipartisan basis to make changes in Wisconsin, and | commend the
Governor's leadership on this crucial issue,” Senator Erpenbach said.

"State government is in need of serious reform,” Representative Pocan said. “One of the best ways to
do that is to ban fundraising during the state budget deliberations. As a first-term member of the Joint
Finance Committee | saw first-hand the special interests that stalked the building during the

budget. Banning the raising of campaign cash during the budget would go far to make state
government cleaner and better.”

In April, Governor Doyle also proposed a wide-ranging package of election reforms that included calls
for early voting locations, prohibiting voter drives from paying individuals on a per voter or quota
system, mandatory training for all election workers, additional safeguards to prevent ineligible felons
from voting, and a merger of the State Ethics and Election boards. The merger of the Ethics and
Election boards passed the State Senate in November, and Governor Doyle has called for the full
legislature to get behind the proposal.

Read Governor Doyle’s Bipartisan Ethics Reform Package:
http://www.wisgov.state.wi.us/docview.asp?docid=5742&Ilocid=19

Read Governor Doyle’s Election Reform Package from April:
www.wisgov.state.wi.us/journal_media detail.asp?prid=1022&locid=19
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— 1999 SENATE BILL 181

June 1, 1999 — Introduced by Senators GEORGE, ERPENBACH, RISSER, ROSENZWEIG,
DARLING, RUDE MoEN and RoBSON, cosponsored by Representatives Bock,
RICHARDS, POCAN TURNER, MILLER, PLOUFF, J. LEHMAN, BERCEAU, COLON, COGGS
and YOUNG. Referred to Committee on Agriculture, Enmronrnental Resources
and Campaign Fmance Reform. :

1 AN ACT to amend 8.35 4) (b) 11 12 (2) 11 16 (2) and (3), 11.26 (1) (a), 11.26 (2)

2 (a), 11.26 (9) (a), 11. 26( ) (b) 11.26 (13) 11 31 (1) ( ), 11.33 (1) (a) (intro.), 11.50
3 (1) (@ 1. and 11.59(3) (b); and to create 11.26 (1 ) (arh) 11 26 (2) (am), 11.26 (9)
4 (ba), 11. 33 (4), 11.501 to 11.522, 20.510 (1) (r), 20.585 ( ) (q). 20 585 (1) (n),
5 20 855 (4) (bb), 25.17 (1) (cm) and 25.421 of the statutes; relatmg to tampalgn
6 """"”"":/”y'”/”flnanc1r1g with respect to the office of justice of the supreme court, makmg
7 - appropriations and providing penalties.

Aﬁé]ysmby%fhe-begzslatiwwﬁeféfénw*ﬁureau
This bill makes numerous changes in the campaign finance law affecting
campaigns for the affice of justice of the supreme court. The bill limits the application
~ of the Wisconsin election campaign fund, under whic£ eligible candidates for state
] offices (except district attorney, court of appeals judgeyand circuit judge) may receive
public grants from state general purpose revenues derived from designations made
by individuals filing state income tax returns, to state offices other than the office of
justice of the supreme court. To finance elections for the office of iustice of the
supreme court, the bill creates a democracy trust fund, under wnich eligible
candidates for this office may receive public grants derived from general purpose

revenues.

Under the bill, a candidate for the office of iustice of the supreme court may
qualify for public financing from the democ. acy trust fund to finaiice a campaign in
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1999 - 2000 Legislature
SENATE BILL 181

j g a primary or election by receiving a-speeified-nuriiber-of qualifying contributions of = 7 /7%/’
%’@ageach made by electors of the state@ A candidate who accepts public

financing may,accept “seed money” contributions in amounts of $100 or less, subject
to aggregate limitations, and may contribute personal funds in specified amounts
during specified periods.¥A candidate who accepts public financing may not accept
any contributions other than quahfymg and seed money con:q;bunons and
contributions from subjeetteo-speei md«”ﬁmz%aﬁ@ng Public fmancmg
benefits for eligiblé candidates are $100 000 in the primary election and $300,000 in
the Melectmn The benefits are subject to a biennial cost of living adjustment.
A candidate who accepts more than a specified amount of qualifying or seed money
contributions has the excess deducted from his or her public financing benefit. In
addition, if a candidate's opponent declines to accept public financing and makes
expenditures in a total amount that exceeds by more than{ivé/percent the amount
permitted for a candidate who accepts public financing, the candidate who accepts
public financing receives additional funding equivalent to the excess expenditures
made by his or her opponent, but not more than three times the amount of the public
+ 4 financing benefit for the office that the candidate seeks. A candidate also receives
eff additional public financing equivalent to any independent expenditures made
. against the candidate or in support of his or her opponents if those expenditures
exceed Z@WMWammg bertefitfor the office that the
candidate seeks (but not more than three times the amount of that benefit) |
as.additional financing equivalent tothe cost-of certain mass-mailings made by an
incumbent-eppenent-using state funds()

Currently, a candidate for the office of justice of the supreme court may qualify
to receive a grant from the Wisconsin election campaign tund for use in an election
campaign only (no funding is provided for primary campaigns). In order to qualify
for a grant, a candidate must qualify to have his or her name appear on the spring
election ballot and must have an opponent who qualifies to have his or her name
appear on that ballot. The maximum amount of a grant that a candidate may receive
As $97,031. This amount is not subject to any cost of living adjustment. In addition,
this amount is reduced by the total amount of contributions received by a candidate
from special interest committees and this amount may not be fully funded in a
particular year if there are not sufficient moneys in the Wisconsin election campaign
fund to provide full financing for all qualifying candidates. A candidate must agree
to abide by spending and self-contribution limits in order to receive a grant, but this
agreement does not apply if the candidate has an opponent who could have qualified
for a grant but declines to do so and declines to file an affidavit of voluntary
@r’igcompliance with spending and self-contribution limits.

Currently, individuals and committees making political contributions to
~ candidates for the office of justice of the supreme court are subject to limitations on
the amount or vaiue of any contribution or contributions that may be made
cumulatively to any candidate in a campaign. The limitations are $10,000 in the case
of an individual making a contribution to a candidate and $8,625 in the case of a
committee making a contribution to a candidate. This bill replaces these limitations

E}with a contribution limitation of $1,000 applicable to an individual or committee
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SENATE BILL 181

making any contribution or contributions cumulatively to any candidate for the
office of justice of the supreme court who is eligible to qualify for a public financing

penefit put who declines to accept one, per campaign.
For fucther in ation s WMW

an apMdlx 0 this b111

" The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:

SECk’fi‘ON_ 1. 8.35 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

8.35 (4) (b) "=~Notwithstanding par. (a), any unspent and~ﬁnencumbered moneys
received by a candldate from the Wisconsin electmn campaign fund shall be
immediately transferred to any candidate who is appointed to replace such
candidate, upon filing of a propé{ application therefor under s. 11.50 (2). If there is

no candidate appointed or if no pr(\;\f)er application is filed within 7 days of the date

on which the vacancy occurs, such mehej J/:;:. shull revert to the state as provided in s.

11.50 (8). Notwithstanding Dar (a) any. unsnent and unencumbered moneys

received by a candidate from the democracv trust fund shall be immediately

transferred to any canchdate who is appointed to replage such candidate. If there is

no candidate annomted the moneys shall revert to the state

SECTION 2. 11.12 (2) of the statutes is amended to read% ‘,

11.12 (2) -Any No registrant, except a candidate who receivé"s\a public financing

benefit from the democracy trust fund. may accept an anonymdtls contribution

exceedmg $10 %eemed»by%eampa&gﬂ—%eemm&&ee%peasufepm&by—a&mdmdaal

"ander 5-H-06-(7)}-may-net-be-used-or-expended—The. No candidate who receives a

public financing benefit from the democracy trust fund may accept an anonymous

contribution exceeding $5. Any anonymous contribution that may not be accepted



\/

2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE LRB-3455/1
JTK:wlj;jf

2005 BILL

1 AN ACT ¢ repeal and recreate 11.24 (4)0f the statutes; relating to:

2 contributions to incumbent partisaq/,ei‘&tive state officials during budget

3 o consideration.

This bill prohlbltsﬁconrrlbutmnﬁ cumbent parusar\ statf official§ for-the— -
puxpase-of prometing their-nemination-or-reelectiorn 1o their offices/during the period
from the date of introduction of the executive budget bill through the date of
enactment of the biennial budget act. The] proh1b1t10n does not apply to, contributions,.”
made to an incumbent who is subject to a recall election beginning on the date on
which a petitioner registers an intent to circulate a petition for a recall election
against the incumbent and ending on the date of the recall election, except that if the
circulation period expires without offering of the recall petition for filing, the filing
officer determines not to file the petition, or the incumbent resigns, the period ends
on the date of that event. Currently, there is no such prohibition.

Violators are subject to a forfeiture (civil penalty) of treble the amount or value
of any unlawful contribution. Intentional violators are guilty of a misdemeanor and
may be fined not more than $1,000 or imprisoned for not more than six months or

b he d both.
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1
12
15

18 ™ ' earher date under s.9.10 ( ) (c) the perlod ends on the date of that event.

19
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The peop]e of the state of Wzsconszn represented in senate and assembly, do
! enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 11.24 (4) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act 109 is
repealed and recreated to read: |

11.24 (4) (@) No person may make a contribution to an incumbgnt ";:’)artisan
elective state official or to the personal campaign committee or suppoft committee
authorized under 51105 (3) (p) of that official for the purprose‘of promoting that
official’'s nomination (;‘f‘~reelection to the office held by the Official during the period
beginning on the date of iﬁtroduction of the executive budget bill under s. 16.47 (1m)
and ending on the date of en“é‘ct"ment of the biennial budget act.

(b) If in any year there is more than one executive budget bill, par. (a) applies
beginning on the date of introductior:l&bf%:ghe first such bill and ending on the date of
enactment of the last such bill,, X

(c) Notwithstanding ;;ar. (@), a personmay make a contribution to an  :
incumbent partisan eléétﬁive state official against whoma recall petition is circulated
during the perlod begmnmg on the date that a pet1t10ner reg1sters an intent to‘,
circulate a petltlon under s. 9.10 (2) (d) and ending on the date of the recall election,

except that if the circulation period expires without offering of the recall petition for

fmng the filing officer determines not to file the petition, or the official re51gns at an

/
A

(END) |
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Representation by former state officials

Currently, with certain exceptions, no former state public official, for 12 months
following the date on which he or she ceases to be a state public official, may, for
compensation, on behalf of anyone other than a governmental entity, make any
formal or informal appearance before, or negotiate with, any officer or employee of
the department or agency with which he or she was associated as a state public
official during the 12 months preceding the official’s departure from state service.
Additional restrictions apply with respect to matters in which a former state public
official was involved while serving as a state public official.

This bill provides, in addition, that no former governor or state public official
who was appointed to his or her position by the governor, for 12 months following the
date on which he or she ceases to occupy the office of governor or the position to which
he or she was appointed by the governor may, for compensation, on behalf of anyone
other than a governmental entity, make any formal or informal appearance before,
or negotiate with, any officer or employee in the executive branch of state
government.

Transfer of campaign moneys to defense funds

Currently, any person who is being investigated for, charged with, or convicted
ofja crime has the constitutional right to establish a defense fund and to solicit
contributions to the fund. Current state law also provides specifically that a
candidate or public official who is being investigated for, charged with, or convicted
of a criminal violation of the campaign finance law or a prohibited election practice,
or whose agent is so investigated, charged, or convicted, may establish a defense fund
to finance expenditures incurred in supporting or defending the person or agent or
any dependent of the person or agent. No reporting is required, but the person who
establishes the fund may not transfer moneys from a campaign account to a defense
fund unless the permission of the contributor of the moneys is obtained.

This bill provides that no moneys may be transferred from a campaign account
to a defense fund even if the permission of the contributor is obtained. IUnder the bill,
it is still possible for the recipient of a contribution to return the confribution to the
contributerﬁgnce returned, the contributor may use the contribution for any lawful
purpose.
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2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 524

L

June 28, 2005 - Introduced b Representatwes FREESE, BLACK, LOTHIAN,
ZIEGELBAUER, STRACHOTA, PARIsI, KRAWCZYK CULLEN, PRIDEMORE, ZEPNICK and

f\\\{;\fj LEHMAN, cosponsored by Senator LASSA Referred to Committee on State
(% Affairs.
1 AN ACT to create 19.45 (8m) of the statutes; relating to: service by a former
2 member of the legislature as a lobbyist

. woloye<
. ‘ }b e gégss la i sfsh: fwe“Re&f ; gnc%Bureau av el g f
ywi€ V1 This bill pI‘OhlbltS any 1nd1v1dua1 wh serves as a member(of the legislature, for
a 12 months following the date on which the individual ceases to hold from being ;f.

employed as a lobbyist. A “lobbyist” means an individual who is compensated by a el
principal and whose duties include attempting to influence state legislative action
or state administrative rule-making action on behalf of the principal, except that an
individual whose duties on behalf of a principal are not limited exclusively to
lobbying is a “lobbyist” only if the individual makes lobbying communications on
each of at least five days during a six—month reporting period.

Violators are subject to a forfeiture (civil penalty) of not more than $5,000 for
each violation. Intentional violators are guilty of a misdemeanor and are subject to
a fine of not less than $100 nor more than $5,000 or imprisonment for not more than
one year or both for each violation.

The people of the state of Wzscons1n represented in senate and assembly, da
enact as ﬁifows

5 ,,‘g;;:::,;,;, SECTION 1 19 45 (8m)-of the statutes 15 created to read:

— et gl (NG space
—> FE skt
—> (R \MW& =9
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SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
'TO 1999 SENATE BILL 181

March 7, 2000 - Offered by JOINT COMMITTEE ON FINANCE.

AN ACT to repea]ﬁl"ly?‘:‘SO (3) (a) 2.; to amend 8.35 (4) (b), 1112(2) 11.16 (2) and

(3), 11.26 (1) (a ) 11.26 (2) (a), 11.26 (9) (a), 11.26 (9 ) (b)ll 26 (13), 11.31 (1) (d)
11.33 (1) (a) (intro.), 11.50 (1) (a) 1. and 11. b(l (5) (b); and to create 11.26 (1)

(am ),,,11.26 (2) (am), 11.26 (9) (ba), 11.3 ":(4) 11.501 to 11.522, 20.510 (1) (1),

20«-/‘585 (1) (q), 20.585 (1) (r), 20. 855 4) (bb), 25.17 (1) (cm) and 25.421 of the
/,f"'sLatutes relating to: campaign fmancmg with respect to the office of Justlce‘:

of the supreme court, making appropriations and providing penalties.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assemb]y, do
_enact as follows:- E

/
SecTIiON 1. 8.35 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

8.35 (4) (b) Notwithstanding par. (a), any unspent and unencumbered moneys
received by a candidate from the Wisconsin election campaign fund shall be
immediately transferred to any candidate who is appointed to replace such

candidate, upon filing of a proper application therefor under s. 11.50 (2). If there is
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SECTION 1

1 no candidate appointed or if no proper application is filed within 7 days of the date

2 on which the vacancy occurs, such moneys shall revert to the state as provided in s.

3 11.50 (8). Notwithstanding par. (akf any unspent and unencumbered moneys
4 received by a candidate from the democracy trust fu{ld shall be immediatglv ’{

"’aooomted&’the moneys shaH revert to the state

MMWMM}
v — SECTION 2. 11.12 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

11.12 (2) -Any No registrant, except a candidate who receives a public financing o

9 benefit from the democracy trust fund, may accept an anonymous contribution |~

10 exceeding $10 received-by-a-eampaign-or-committee treasureror-by-an-individual
v
11 under-s—11-.06-(7)-may-net-be-used-or-expended—The, No candidate who receives a

12 public financing benefit from the democracy trust fund may accept an anonymous |

13 contribution exceeding $5. Any anonymous contribution that m

14 unde

ay not be accepted

> 15 organization at the option of the registrant’s treasurer.
,‘ 16 — SECTION 3. 11.16 (2) aﬁd"?ﬁf of the statutes are amended to read:

17 11 V; 6 (2) LIMITATION ON CASH CONTRIBUTIONS. Ewvery Except as provided in s.
18 11.506 (6). every contribution of money exceeding $50 shall be made by negotiable ey
19 instrument or evidenced by an itemized credit card receipt bearing on the face the * ,
20 name of the remitter. No treasurer may accept a contribution made in violation of g
21 - this subsection. The treasurer shall promptly return the contribution, or donate it
22 to the common school fund or to a charitable organization in the event that the donor

T

23 ~._cannot be identified. )
> o/ gj; v
Y H m /),

(3) ForM OF DISBURSF\AENTS Every Except as authorized under s. 11.511 (1),

24

25 every disbursement which is made by a registered individual or treasurer from the



24

25

1999 - 2000 Legislature -3 - JTKIJVIEES';?riZSC/}l]

SECTION 3

campaign depository account shall be made by negotiable instrument. Such
instrument shall bear on the face the full name of the candidate, committee,
individual or group as it appears on the registration statement filed under s. 11.05
and where necessary, such additional words as are sufficient to clearly indicate the
political nature of the registrant or account of the registrant. The name of a political
party shall include the word “party”. The instrument of each committee registered
with the board and designated under s. 11.05 (3) (c) as a special interest committee
shall bear the identification number assigned under s. 11.21 (12) on the face of the

instrument.

4

T —Sgenon 4 11.26 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

11.26 (1) (a) Candidates for governor, lieutenant governor, secretary of state,
o ShKe
state treasurer, attorney genera%r state superintendent er-justiece, $10,000.

SECTION 5. 11.26 (1) (am) of the statutes is created to read:
11.26 (1) (am) Candidates for
SECTION 6. 11.26 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

11.26 (2) (a) Candidates for governor, lieutenant governor, secretary of state,
00 S
state treasurer, attorney generakjor state superintendent erjustiee, 4% of the value

of the disbursement level specified in the schedule under s. 11.31 (1).
ran)

v J
SECTION 7‘!; 11.26 (2)}16@1;;;) ‘of the statutes is created to read:
tan/ i

11.26 (2) (am) Candidates for justice, $1,000.
SEcTION 8. 11.26 (9) (a) of the Svt/atutes is amended to read:
v

11.26 (9) (a) Ne Except as provided in par. (ba), no individual who is a candidate

for state or local office may receive and accept more than 65% of the value of the total
disbursement level determined under s. 11.31 for the office for which he or she is a

candidate during any primary and election campaign combined from all committees



5

... SECTION 14. 11.33 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

LRBs0368/1
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SECTION 8

subject to a filing requirement, including political party and legislative campaign

committees.

! ’:?;—~ %\“ﬁTION 9. 11.26 (9) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

v

11.26 (9) (b) Ne Except as provided in par. (ba). no individual who is a candidate

for state or local office may receive and accept more than 45% of the value of the total
disbursement level determined under s. 11.31 for the office for which he or she is a
candidate during any primary and election campaign combined from all committees
other than political party and legislative campaign committees subject to a filing

requlremertt
19
SECTION 10. 11.26 (9) (ba) of the statutes is created to read:
4 v
11.26 (9) (ba) Paragraphs (a) and (b) do not apply to a candidate who receives

a public financing benefit from the democracy trust fund.
e
SecTION 11. 11.26 (13) of the statutes is amended to read:

11.26 (13) Except as provided in sub. (9), contributi

Wisconsin election campaign fund and public financing benefits received from the

democracy trust fund are not subject to limitation by this section. ‘\{ﬁ“

[ el [
SeEcTION 12. 11.31 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read: (& v

11.31 (1) (d) Candidates for secretary of state, state treasurer-justice or state

superintgndent, $215,625.

rioN 13. 11.33 (1) () (intro.) of the statutes isrfamended to read:
11.33 (1) (a) (intro.) Ne Exce_yﬂt asp rov1ded in sub. (4). no person elected to state
or local office who becames a candidate for national, state or local offlce may use

public funds for Lhe cost of materials or dlstributwn for” :)G or more pieces of

substantlally identical material dlstrlbuted after:




L
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jﬁi«wff—vwww”“”"*’T’l‘“i%%“(fl)u«,,I@m@ci;iggﬂﬁﬁgﬁswn@t“ﬁ”pﬁy“m“a”cand%dawwﬁ%lh&e office of justice

SEcCTION 15. 11.50 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

11.50 (1) (a) 1. With respect to a spring or general election, any individual who
is certified under s. 7.08 (2) (a) as a candidate in the spring election for justice-or state
superintendent, or an individual who receives at least 6% of the vote cast for all
candidates on all ballots for any state office, except district attorney, for which the
individual is a candidate at the September primary and who is certified under s. 7.08
(2) (a) as a candidate for that office in the general election, or an individual who has
been lawfully appointed and certified to replace either such individual on the ballot

at the spring or general election; and who has qualified for a grant under sub. (2).

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

ey

TR

2

24

SECTION 16. 11.50 3) (a\))<2. of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 17. 11.50 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

11.50 (3) (b) If a vacancy occurs in the office of state superintendent or-justice
after August 15 in any year and an election is scheduled to fill the vacancy at the
spring election in the following year, the state treasurer shall transfer an amount not
exceeding 8% of the moneys transferred to the fund on the preceding August 15 to
the superintendency account for-the-office-in-which-the vacaney-oceurs, such moneys
to be drawn from any account within the accounts created under sub. (4) in the
amount or amounts specified by the board.

SecTION 18. 11.501 to 11.522 of th:statutes are created to read:

11501 Definitions. Tn ss. 11,501 to 11.522:

(1) “Allowable contribution” means a qualifying contribution, seed money
contributionfgr personal contribution authorized under ss. 11.562 to 11.5;;..

v’
(2) “Campaign” has the meaning given in s. 11.26 (17).
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(3) “Election campaign period” means the period beginning on the day after the
spring primary election or the day on which a primary election would be held, if
required, and ending on the day of the succeeding spring election.

(4) “Eligible candidate” means a candidate for the office of justice who has an
opponent who has qualified to have his or her name certified for placement on the
ballot at the spring primary or election and who qualifies for public financing by -
collecting the required number of qualifying contributions, making all required

v

reports and disclosures, and being certified by the board as being in compliance with

v v
ss. 11.502 to 11.522.

andidate in excess of the public financing benefit available to an
s LG {’? et L

eligible candidate for the same office that theggmgamp}yangicénd%gate seeks.

(6) “Excess qualifying contribution amount” means the amount of qualifying

contributions required to qualify a candidate for a public financing benefit.

(7) “Exploratory period” means the period that begins after the date of a spring
election and ends on the first day of the public financing qualifying period for the next
election for justice.

(9) “Immediate familyi’g,g‘zwhen used with reference to a candidate, includes the
candidate’s spouse and children.

(10) “Independent disbursement” means a disbursement by a person expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate which is made
without cooperation or consultation with a candidate, or any authorized committee

or agent of a candidate, and which is not made in concert with, or at the request or

suggestion of, any candidate, or any authorized committee or agent of a candidate.



